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Schweitzer, Debbie ﬁé - A 3 ?f

From: Jones, Richard

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 1:29 PM
To: Schweitzer, Debbie

Cc: Rooney, John

Subject: FW: Point Blue property

Attachments: pin 276 0000 02468 000.pdf

I need to submit a communication to Council recommending that the northern parcel of the Walker property be transferred to
the Racine Water Utility and that the land transfer be recorded with the Register of Deeds.

From: Mandli, Doug

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 9:01 AM
To: Jones, Richard

Subject: Point Blue property

Stacey Salvo said to me that the Water Department can now own property. The north end of the Walker Property
can now be transferred to the Water Department. The attached file describes the parcel that is presently occupied
by the Water Department. This transfer will clear up the confusion stated below.

From: OConnell, Brian

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 5:44 PM

To: Mandli, Doug; Salvo, Stacey; Kienbaum, Thomas
Cc: Haas, Keith; Jones, Richard; Bunker, Thomas
Subject: RE: Point Blue property

| think I've figured out what is going on here; see if you agree. The remnant Walker property was split from the Water Utility
portion via a deed in what is known as the “splits and joiners” process. This process does not require that a deed be recorded
for the now- reduced “parent” parcel.

| have assumed that the existing property description and deed for the remnant are sufficient for a transfer to KeyBridge, the
developer. It was assumed to be sufficient for transfer to the museum, when that was pending (before my time). As a result,
no one is currently working on a CSM for the site. But we have at least two firms, Singh and National Survey, with the data
needed for a CSM. If one is needed for other reasons, a CSM can readily be prepared. The only questions are: what's needed
to satisfy the DNR and who will pay for it. (I don’t have a budget for it.)

- Brian

From: Mandli, Doug

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 2:29 PM

To: Salvo, Stacey

Cc: Haas, Keith; Jones, Richard; Bunker, Thomas; OConnell, Brian
Subject: Point Blue property

Attached is a copy of the description for the north portion of the property. The south portion of the property is
described in the e-mail from Stacey.

08/21/2006
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9481 Doug Mandli

From: Salvo, Stacey

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 12:54 PM

To: Haas, Keith; Jones, Richard

Cc: Bunker, Thomas; OConnell, Brian; Mandli, Doug
Subject: RE: Point Blue property

These are what are recorded . . .

A split is simple if someone draws up a legal description for me

From: Haas, Keith

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 11:53 AM

To: Salvo, Stacey; Jones, Richard

Cc: Bunker, Thomas; OConnell, Brian; Mandli, Doug
Subject: RE: Point Blue property

Stacy:

The issue as explained to me is that there are not 2 unique deeds recorded at the courthouse for these 2 parcels.The water
Utility remnant was recorded possibly as an exception to the original 14 acre site. Since Racine has not yet tranferred the
parcel to Point Blue maybe Brian O Connell is working on a separate CSM to record 2 distinct deeds at the courthouse.
Maybe the descepancy is 1201 Michigan vs 1129 Michigan. Is there a deed recorded for 1129 Michigan at the courthouse?

Keith

From: Salvo, Stacey

Sent: Fri 8/11/2006 11:50 AM

To: Haas, Keith; Jones, Richard

Cc: Bunker, Thomas; OConnell, Brian; Mandli, Doug
Subject: RE: Point Blue property

Right now, there are separate tax numbers for 1231 Michigan Blvd and 1129 Michigan Blvd. Are we
splitting further?

From: Haas, Keith

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 11:45 AM

To: Jones, Richard

Cc: Bunker, Thomas; OConnell, Brian; Mandli, Doug; Salvo, Stacey
Subject: Point Blue property

Dear Rick and others:

It is my understanding that in attempting to get site closure and keep environmental history clean on the 250 feet of the walker
property and remaining 10 acres segregated for point Blue, the DNR needs to have a recorded deed at the courthouse
documented for the parcel at 1201 Michigan Blvd(Point Blue) and 1231 Michigan Blvd (water Utility) this will be the cleanest
way for the land transfer to move forward and keep environmental records at the State DNR clean and consistent.

Can anyone confirm that this effort to record separate deeds is being done by someone at City hall and if so who that party is?

Thanks

08/21/2006



* HISWNN AIN3NND0A :30vd SJWNTOA * ON NOILNTI0S34 . L002-0L: 31vQa WH a: NMVYHQ

051=.1 - B1BdS 000 89¥20 0000 9.2 : JBQWINN UOHEIYHUSP] |90 1002-52-0} : 31va rr: G3AOHdJY
: suoisiney v £, y'w 1S 2/ v T P iy
! suoisiaey €00 (‘3620 NE'L6ONOILO3S w1 'IN) 18 13000 NISNOOSIM ‘INIOVH 321440 SHIINIONT ALID

_ 051 =1 : 8feds
UISUOOS{M ‘BuioBY Jo KD

C})\I\I(}\}\)\lL

(im0t | osi 0 S osh

A
: £0-0 (382H-NEL-60 UOHOBS § IN)

'$88] JO 8J0W Se’ £EES'S BuILNEUOD RN PeqUOSEP PIRS , UISUODSIAM JO

S¥EIS puB 8upEY JO QUNCD ‘supdel 10 AND eup Ly Bueq pue) PBS "069BE9 “ON WewWNoo St ‘eg eBed ‘speeq O ZaS BWNIOA Uj G561 ‘0Z J8GOI0) UO UISLOISIM

*Aunog euorY 10} SPEBQ JO JeBey] S J0 GOWO B LY PPIOON) PUY G561 ‘91 JEQOIQ PRIED Peeq AUBLEM AQ ‘UoRRIOMIOD LSUCISIW © ‘Aueduiod 120D

4BNd "H *M 0} ‘UORRIOCIOD LISUCOSIM B ‘UISLISOSIM, JO AUBCWIOD BULINgoRjnUB JoweA AQ PeABAUOD SPUB] J0 aull ATBPUNOG ALBLLION Ul 10d § O) 1883 SSINUILIZZ

68100 0 LINOS WIOd PreS WOy BOLBY LN :aueL) 10 AXD O Wid PUBHO ‘95 YOOI J0 J8UICO 1SBMULION LLICH 1583 SeINUILI GE $86.06p B8 LLION 190§ O¥'086 S|

1wjod LORMA ‘1964S PIGINH 10 Bul Apeuanos Bueq ‘e PeoNPoid 9 Y00NE JO SUN LLION U J1od @ e ujBeg :SMOJi0) S8 POGLISep BUJ| O 1583 PUB 10eNS PreqanH

106U LRNOS BLR J0 LINOS Bui) 1983 £2-6-6 LOKOES ¥, IFEBULION UJ PSIEI0) PuB JO |0asRd 40 806id LIBLIBD TBYY 1Y, “SMOHIO) S8 ‘FSOEZE ‘ON IUBWINOOG] ‘208 ebed

— .%803§§3>=_§_;m__.%uonaoenue&-_&ﬁm:85838»3.52:35823.598085535:!_55288530

UNO) Ul pequosep eyse el e woyesey Bundeoxg “euipey JO 1Bld [BUIBLO PIES JO ‘95 3OOIE JO GUI| YMOU Gy) 0) jBifesed 81 BUY PEPUSIXE PRS ‘UBBIIIN BYE]
Ol ISEO SpUSIX® U LOSAPGNS S,WeID) PUR WBILY| J0 9 K] 10 JAUICO ISBRYLIOU By} 18 SUNDEq JBY) BUY B §O YLIOU §1 IBY} PUB] O 198} TBY) UOISIAIPGNS S,ueiD pUe
W6 4 verd papacoes ey} jo Aueises Buik| ‘Joassw) Jexd PapIcoss auy) o} BuIRICOoR ‘SBIA SISO AQ PEABAING SB ‘oUIDBY JO TR1d [BUIBLIO) ‘95 001G Jo Lied 1au) oSy
* UOISIAPQNS pres 40 1eid Pepacos) eyl 03 Buiniocoe ‘eueY JO 1Bld PUIBLO ‘95 XOOIE JO UOISIAIPGNS S,URID PUB WG ‘9L B S ‘¥ ‘CL ‘2L 'S ‘¥ '€ ‘2 'L 510740 IV

auloey jo jeld

jusluyieda(] Jojep) | ueid 10ild
Z [euiBuQO ‘26 Yoo|g -

FILE NUMBER : LA

13341S NOLTIWVH PSiedeA

EE-41

uosIMpPang
ouoRY JO 1EId 1BUIBPO PiEs Jo '9g I\ swe)

Y01 JO Ul YIou ey o} (ofjesed Buy| pue By

peASiNOg UBBIYI JO Suy) 15ed

18 32019 pies jo eul| isem

, suey 40 jeid [euBUO ‘95 X90Ig
2W-0-I0W 00°052

#59€.,9°0U JUSLINOOP UO ) $50} JO QJOW SAIOB £EES'S M

Pequosep jecsed pies Jo Bul 1sem

96 %0018 Eac-oo:__:to:L —4 /

oels PIBGANH Jo Ul Wnos —~_

o asaN - 133H1S QYvEsnH




